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January 27, 2016 
 
Mr. Jim Rogers 
Executive Director 
Elmhurst Park District 
375 W. First Street 
Elmhurst, Illinois  60126 
 
RE: Response to City Questions 
 Letter Dated January 26, 2016 
 York Commons Park 
 
Dear Mr. Rogers: 
 
Per request of the Elmhurst Park District, V3 Companies of Illinois, Ltd. (V3) is providing this letter to 
respond to the City of Elmhurst questions in a letter dated January 26, 2016 relative to York 
Commons Park.   
 
V3 has obtained various plans, calculations and tables which were provided by Christopher B. Burke 
Engineering, Ltd. (CBBEL) for the proposed stormwater improvements at York Commons Park.  V3 
has performed peer review of this information to develop this professional engineering opinion.  
However, V3 has not performed any modeling in addition to that completed by CBBEL, and our 
professional engineering opinion is based on the data and information provided by CBBEL. 
 
V3 requested CBBEL to perform supplemental modeling and provide information to better evaluate 
the data, and to assist the Elmhurst Park District Board understand the function and modeling results 
of implementing stormwater infrastructure and storage at the York Commons Park.  The most recent 
information, related to the discussion of a shut-off valve, was provided by CBBEL on 12/1/2015 in 
tabular format with critical duration storm events.  The modeling information compared the “proposed 
conditions” (no valve) and “with shut-off valve” scenarios during 100-Year and 500-Year storm 
events. 
 
Pursuant to V3’s review, we offer the following responses to the City of Elmhurst questions: 
 

1. According to the DuPage County Countywide Stormwater and Flood Plain Ordinance (15-
73.C), projects cannot exceed the pre-development site peak discharge in a 2-yr and 100-yr 
rainfall event of critical duration up to the 24-hour duration.  In V3’s engineer’s opinion, does 
the proposed project meet the requirements of the County’s stormwater ordinance without 
the valve? 
 
V3 believes that the proposed project would meet the requirements of the DuPage County 
Ordinance for all critical duration storm events up to the 100-year, 24-hour event. 
 

2. Based on V3’s review of CBBEL’s additional stormwater analysis, would providing additional 
storage in the future basketball/sand volleyball court area mitigate the downstream impacts 
for the 500-year non-critical duration storm events? 

 
V3 has not modeled the system to evaluate impacts of the 500-year storm event.  Nor do we 
have enough information from the CBBEL tables to determine the required stormwater 
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storage to mitigate downstream impacts associated with the 500-year overflow from the 
proposed York Commons basin. 
 

3. Is the installation of a shut-off valve a necessity for this project? 
 
Based on the tables provided by CBBEL on 12/1/15, the “proposed conditions” (no valve) 
scenario demonstrates an increased 500-Year discharge to York Street which occurs 
through the Overflow Weir, when compared to the “with shut-off valve” scenario which shows 
no overflow. V3 understands that the Elmhurst Park District Board has consistently 
expressed a concern for implementing a solution that may shift a flooding problem from one 
location to a new location.  The shut off valve would prevent this overflow and maintain 
existing conditions at Crescent Street for storms exceeding the 100-year event. 
 

4. If V3 is stating the valve is a requirement, have they modeled the impacts of the valve in the 
proposed system, and can they state what level of flooding will be experienced by the 
homeowners either upstream or downstream of the valve? 
 
V3 has not performed modeling of the proposed system.  The responses above are based 
upon V3’s review of the data and information provided by CBBEL. 
 

Thank you for the opportunity to assist the Elmhurst Park District with review of the proposed City of 
Elmhurst plan for stormwater improvements at York Commons.  Please contact me with any 
questions.   
 
Sincerely, 
V3 COMPANIES OF ILLINOIS, LTD. 

 
Gregory V. Wolterstorff, P.E. 
Director of Natural Resources 
 
cc: V3 File 
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